Dear Mr, Paradis:

On 8 and 9 August 1974 I provided two days of comsulting services
to Dr, B. K, Agarwala of the Indian Natiomal Physical Laboratory on mat-
ters dealing with the projected Indisn diamond synthesis program. As an
extension of my consulting agreement, I spemnt 2 and 3 September 1974 with
Dr. H, Tracy Hall at his manufacturing location in Provo, Utah inspecting
and testing his 200 ton-capacity "cubic" high pressure<high temperature
diamond making apparatus.

I have found the apparatus to be of good design, and overall well-
constructed, Its operational characteristics will exceed the performance

- ) be purchased for the preliminary phase of the Indian dismond-

program,
A Details on the defects and design change mentioned above are as

1) During tests, the head-plate of one of the hydraulic pistons
showed some oil leakage. This slight leakage may be due




